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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SOUTHERN DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
VS.

PAUL A. GARCIA, CALIBER
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC,
PARTNER MEDICAL SOLUTIONS,
LLC, RICHARD T. WOODS, and
CALIBER PARTNERSHIP I, LLC,

Defendants, and

ACER CAPITAL GROUP, INC. and
GREENEONE.COM, INC.,

Reli¢ Defendants.

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO GARCIA, ET AL.

Case No. 8:17-cv-00174

FINAL JUDGMENT ASTO
DEFENDANTSPAUL A. GARCIA,
CALIBER CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT, LLC, AND

PARTNER MEDICAL SOLUTIONS,

LLC AND RELIEF DEFENDANTS

ACER CAPITAL GROUP, INC. AND

GREENEONE.COM, INC.
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FINAL JUDGMENT
The Securities and Exchange Corasmon having filed a Complaint and
Defendants Paul A. Garc{&arcia”), Caliber CapitaManagement, LLC (“CCM”),

and Partner Medical SolutionsLC (“Partner Medical”) (ollectively “Defendants”)

and Relief Defendants Acer Capital Groug.I(fAcer”) and Greeneone.com, Inc.
(“Greeneone”) (collectively “Reliebefendants”) havingntered a general
appearance; consented to the Court’s jurisdiction ovésridants and Relief
Defendants and the subject matter of #uson; consented to entry of this Final
Judgment without admitting or denying the gHiéons of the Complaint (except as to
jurisdiction and except as otherwise providhedein in paragraph X); waived findings
of fact and conclusions of law; and wailzany right to appeal from this Final
Judgment:

l.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGD, AND DECREED that Garcia,
CCM, and Partner Medical are permanengistrained and enjoined from violating,
directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) tfie Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”) L5 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and RulE0b-5 promulgated thereunder
[17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any mgam instrumentality of interstate
commerce, or of the mails, or of any fagilof any national securities exchange, in
connection with the purchase sale of any security:

(@) toemploy any device, sahe, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement ohaterial fact or to omit to state a

material fact necessary arder to make the statememsde, in the light of the

circumstances under which theyn@enade, not misleading; or

(c) toengage in any agtactice, or course difusiness which operates or

would operate as a frawd deceit upon any person.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that, as
provided in Federal Rule @ivil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also
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binds the following who receive actualtroe of this Final Judgment by personal
service or otherwise: Y&arcia, CCM, and Partn&tedical’s officers, agents,
servants, employees, and atieys; and (b) other persons in active concert or
participation with Garcia, CCM, or Partner Medical or wathyone desdoed in (a).
Il

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERE, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Garcia, CCM, and Partner Medical arerpanently restrained and enjoined from
violating Section 17(a) of the Securitidst of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C.
8 77q(a)] in the offer or sale of any secubtythe use of any means or instruments g
transportation or communication in int&® commerce or hyse of the mails,
directly or indirectly:

(@) toemploy any device, sahe, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a

material fact or any omission of a ma#tifiact necessary in order to make the

statements made, in light of the cingstances under which they were made,

not misleading; or

(c) toengage in any transacti@mactice, or course of business which

operates or would operate akaud or deceit upon the purchaser.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that, as
provided in Federal Rule @ivil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also
binds the following who receive actualtroe of this Final Judgment by personal
service or otherwise: Y&arcia, CCM, and Partn&tedical’s officers, agents,
servants, employees, and atieys; and (b) other persons in active concert or
participation with Garcia, CCM, or Partner tHeal, or with anyonelescribed in (a).

1.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDEREDADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Garcia and CCM are permangntéstrained and enjoined from violating Section 5 of
the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77¢] by, difgor indirectly, in the absence of any
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applicable exemption:

(@) Unless a registration statement igfil@ct as to a security, making use of
any means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mailss&ll such security through the use
or medium of any prospectus or otherwise;

(b)  Unless a registration statement igffect as to a security, carrying or
causing to be carried through the maitsn interstate commerce, by any
means or instruments of transportation, any such security for the purp
of sale or for delivery after sale; or

(c) Making use of any means or instruments of transportation or
communication in interstate commerceobthe mails to offer to sell or
offer to buy through the use or medi of any prospectus or otherwise
any security, unless a registratioatstnent has been filed with the
Commission as to such security, oril@tihe registration statement is the
subject of a refusal order or stop arde (prior to the effective date of
the registration statement) any palproceeding or examination under
Section 8 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that, as
provided in Federal Rule @ivil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also
binds the following who receive actualtroe of this Final Judgment by personal
service or otherwise: (&arcia and CCM'’s officerggents, servants, employees,
and attorneys; and (b) other persons in aationcert or participation with Garcia or
CCM or with anyone described in (a).

V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERE, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that,
pursuant to Section 21(d)(2) of the Exoba Act [15 U.S.C. 8§ 78d}(2)] and Section
20(e) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. 8 &jf|, Garcia is prohibited from acting as

an officer or director of any issuer thashaclass of securitiesgistered pursuant to
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Section 12 of the Exchange &5 U.S.C. § 78I] or that irequired to file reports
pursuant to Section 15(d) of thed®ange Act [15 U.S.C. § 780(d)].
V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERE, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Garcia is permanently restrained and emgdifrom directly or indirectly, including,
but not limited to, through any entity ownedaamtrolled by him, participating in the
issuance, purchase, offer, or sal@y security; provided however that such
injunction shall not prevent Garcia fromrphasing or selling securities for his own
personal account.

VI.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDEREDADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Garcia and CCM shall payd are jointly and severally liable for disgorgement of
$1,348,000, representing ill-gotten gains fritia conduct alleged in the Complaint,
plus prejudgment interest thereorn$d0,549, for a total of $1,407,549 (the
“Disgorgement Amount”); Pamer Medical shall pay and jointly and severally
liable with Garcia and CCNbr $1,271,806 of the Disgorgeent Amount; Acer shall
pay and is jointly and sexadly liable with Garcieand CCM for $991,445 of the
Disgorgement Amount and is jointly asdverally liable witHPartner Medical for
$907,911 of the Disgorgement Amount; Greene shall payral is jointly and
severally liable with Gatia, CCM, and Partnéviedical for $362,8510f the
Disgorgement Amount; and once the Diggament Amount has been paid in full,
Garcia, CCM, Partner Medical, Acer, ande@&neone shall not have further liability
for disgorgement or prejudgment interest.

VII.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDEREDADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Garcia and CCM shaflay and are jointly and severally liable for a civil penalty in
the amount of $1,348,000 (“Penalty Amd)mgursuant to Section 20(d) of the
Securities Act and Section 2i)(3) of the Exchange AcBartner Medical shall pay
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and is jointly and severally liable witBarcia and CCM for $218,000 of the Penalty
Amount; and once the Penalty Amount hasibpaid in full, Garcia, CCM, and
Partner Medical shall not have furtHebility for paying a civil penalty.

VIII.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDEREDADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendants and Reli€&efendants shall satisfy their disgorgement, prejudgment
interest, and penalty obligations set fartlparagraphs Virad VII above by making
the required payments to the Securidesl Exchange Commission within 14 days
after entry of this Final Judgment.

Defendants and Relief Dafdants may transmit payment electronically to the
Commission, which will provle detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon

request. Payment maysalbe made directly fro a bank account via Pay.gov

through the SEC website laittp://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htnPayment may
also be made by certified check, bank caskicheck, or United States postal money
order payable to the Securities and ExgeCommission, which shall be delivered
or mailed to

Enterprise Services Center

Accounts Receivable Branch

6500 South MacArthur Boulevard

Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter tdgimg the case title, civil action number,
and name of this Court; the name o efendant or Relidbefendant making the
payment; and specifying that payment isde@ursuant to this Final Judgment.

Defendants and Relief Dafdants shall simultaneously transmit photocopies (¢
evidence of payment and case identifyinigimation to the Commission’s counsel
in this action. By making payment, f2adants and Relief Defdants relinquish all
legal and equitable right, titlend interest in such funds and no part of the funds sha

be returned to them.
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The Commission may enforce the Ctaijudgment for disgorgement and
prejudgment interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through other collection
procedures authorized by law) at any tiafieer 14 days following entry of this Final
Judgment. Defendants and Relief Defenglahiall pay post judgment interest on any
delinquent amounts pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961.

The Commission may propose a plan tstribute the funds paid pursuant to
this Final Judgment, together withyainterest and income earned thereon
(collectively, the “Fund”) subject to theo@rt's approval. Such plan may provide
that the Fund shall be distributed pursuarthe Fair Fund provisions of Section
308(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 200Ehe Court shall retain jurisdiction over
the administration of any distributiai the Fund. If the Commission staff
determines that the Fund will not be distited, the Commissioshall send the funds
paid pursuant to this Final Judgnt¢o the United States Treasury.

Regardless of whether any such Fair Fund distribution is made, amounts
ordered to be paid as dipenalties pursuant to thissdgment shall be treated as
penalties paid to the government for altgmses, including all tax purposes. To
preserve the deterrent effect of thelgdenalty, Garcia, CCMand Partner Medical
shall not, after offset or reduction afyaaward of compensatory damages in any
Related Investor Action based on their payment of disgorgement in this action, arg
that they are entitled to, nor shall they It benefit by, offset or reduction of such
compensatory damages award by the amotahy part of their payment of a civil
penalty in this action (“Penalty Offset”)f the court in any Related Investor Action
grants such a Penalty Offset, Garcia, C@g/or Partner Medical (as applicable)
shall, within 30 days after entry of a fll@der granting the Penalty Offset, notify the
Commission’s counsel in this action and plag amount of the Penalty Offset to the
United States Treasury or to a Fair Fusslthe Commission directs. Such a paymern
shall not be deemed an additional civil gdgnand shall not be @&gned to change the

amount of the civil penalty imposed in this Final Judgment. For purposes of this
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paragraph, a “Related Investor Action” means a private damages action brought
against Garcia, CCM, and/or Partnerdvtal, by or on behalf of one or more
investors based on substantidiny same facts as allegadhe Complaint in this
action.

IX.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that the
Consent of Defendants and RéDefendants is incorporated herein with the same
force and effect as if fully set forth hareand that Defendasitand Relief Defendants
shall comply with all of the undertaigs and agreements set forth therein.

X.

ITISFURTHERORDERED ADJUDGED,AND DECREED that, solely for
purposes of exceptions to discharge sehfortSection 523 of the Bankruptcy Code,
11 U.S.C. § 523, the allegations in then@aint are truerad admitted by Garcia,
and further, any debt for disgorgemengjpdgment interest, civil penalty, or other
amounts due by Garcia under this Finedgment or any other judgment, order,
consent order, decree, or settlemeneagrent entered in connection with this
proceeding, is a debt for the violation byr@a of the federal securities laws or any
regulation or order issued under such laagsset forth in Section 523(a)(19) of the
Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(19).

XI.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGEDAND DECREED that this Court

shall retain jurisdiction of this matter ftre purposes of enforcing the terms of this

Final Judgment.
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XIl.

There being no just reason for delay,quant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure, the Clerk is ordé to enter this Final Judgment forthwith

and without further notice.

Dated: February 7, 2017

s

UNITED STATES DISTRTCT JUDGE
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